

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, March 26, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

1. MR-24-00018224: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase I Reclamation Obligations for 119.1 Acres, Permit No. 11H, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.
2. MR-24-00018495: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phase I Reclamation Obligations for 176.7 Acres, Permit No. 56, Monticello-Thermo A-1 Area Mine, Hopkins County, Texas.

CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION

3. CI-24-00016954: Enforcement action against Bill Christian Stoner, Sole Proprietor of Stoner Oil (Operator No. 823796) for violations of statewide rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer; Statewide, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

4. OG-23-00015485: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
5. OG-23-00015486: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 2, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
6. OG-23-00015487: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Lisbon 2 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.

7. OG-23-00015529: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 1, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
8. OG-23-00015532: Application of Stonehill Culberson, LLC (Operator No. 101127) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil & gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Porto 4 SWD (00000) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
9. OG-24-00016117: Application of MES Lenorah, LLC (Operator No. 561445) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Lenorah SWD Lease, Well No. 4, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.
10. OG-24-00017174: Application of Rose City Resources, LLC (Operator No. 727892) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Wilburn Lease, Well No. 2H, Whelan (Pettit) Field, Harrison County, Texas; District 06.
11. OG-24-00017903: Application of Rose City Resources, LLC (Operator No. 727892) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the Wilburn Lease, Well No. 1H, Whelan (Pettit) Field, Harrison County, Texas; District 06.
12. OG-24-00017160: Complaint of Gary Tankersley that Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Tankersley (Gas ID No. 225737) Lease, Well No. 9, Irion, W. (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
13. OG-24-00017161: Complaint of Gary Tankersley that Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Atkinson (11075) Lease, Well No. 3, Irion, W. (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
14. OG-24-00017162: Complaint of Gary Tankersley that Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Atkinson (Gas ID No. 252634) Lease, Well No. 6, Irion, W. (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas; District 7C.
15. OG-21-00006769: Application of McBride Operating LLC (Operator No. 538006) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.8 and 3.78 for a permit to operate a commercial oil and gas waste stationary treatment facility for the Shelby Hwy. 84 McBride STF Disposal Facility, Shelby County, Texas; District 06; Motion for Rehearing.
16. OG-24-00019792: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Beverly Hillbilly Operating, LLC (Operator No. 068419) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
17. OG-24-00019828: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Flo Petro, LLC (Operator No. 100358) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

18. OG-24-00019829: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Older Than Dirt, LLC (Operator No. 100476) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
19. OG-24-00019832: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Calistoga Energy Reserves, LLC (Operator No. 123871) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
20. OG-24-00019833: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Canyon Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129966) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
21. OG-24-00019839: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gaines Operating, LLC (Operator No. 293071) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
22. OG-24-00019842: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Goldking Minerals MGMT, LLC (Operator No. 313147) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
23. OG-24-00019845: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for KRF Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 477311) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
24. OG-24-00019848: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mogul Resources, LLC (Operator No. 573657) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
25. OG-24-00019852: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rocky Point Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 723538) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
26. OG-24-00019857: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for THP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 857147) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
27. OG-24-00019864: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wallis Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 893997) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (117 items; numbers 28 - 144)

28. OG-24-00018018: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT field designation and to amend the field rules for the Keystone (Wolfcamp) Field (Field No. 49129858), Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

29. OG-24-00018455: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959 for UFT field designation and to amend the field rules for the Keystone, South (Devonian) Field (Field No. 49133333), Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
30. OG-24-00018456: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT field designation and to amend the field rules for the Keystone (Dev-McKee Cons) Field (Field No. 49129210), Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
31. OG-24-00019673: Application of McClure Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 540703) to consider amending the field rules for the Greg-John (Miss.) Field (Field No. 36809250), Garza County, Texas; District 8A.
32. OG-24-00018842: Application of Galloway Energy Co. (Operator No. 293303) for a new field designation and adoption of permanent special field rules for the proposed Carlton Speed (WX Cons) Field, and to consolidate various fields within the proposed designated interval into the Carlton Speed (WX Cons) Field, Grimes and Waller Counties, Texas; District 03.
33. OG-24-00019285: Application of Bulldog Operating Company (Operator No. 106508) to consider amending the field rules for the Nelson (Wichita) Field (Field No. 64890750), Andrews County, Texas; District 08.
34. OG-24-00018160: Application of Oxy USA, Inc. (Operator No. 630591) to cancel overproduction for the Scharbauer 103 (61039) Lease, Well No. 1, Mabee (Strawn) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.
35. OG-24-00018666: Application of T-C Company, LLC (Operator No. 833782) to consider a net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Braman -A- (12766) Lease, Well No. 2, Braman (8200) Field, Refugio County, Texas, District 02.
36. OG-24-00018546: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Management LLC (Operator No. 100351) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Talon A/Gemini Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-6213, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
37. OG-24-00018947: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Karnes CPF LP & CPF HP Flare, Commingle No. 02-6201, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
38. OG-24-00019208: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Patton Trust South Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5469, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
39. OG-24-00019211: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Patton Trust North Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5468, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

40. OG-24-00019212: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Kowalik Nieschwietz Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5259, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
41. OG-24-00019213: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hons Hoffmann Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-6024, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
42. OG-24-00019214: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hailey McAlister Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5511, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
43. OG-24-00019215: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Gramm/Richter Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5470, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
44. OG-24-00019216: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Burda Golden Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5531, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
45. OG-24-00019272: Application of Devon Energy Production Co, L.P. (Operator No. 216378) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Opiela Fitch Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5466, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
46. OG-24-00018834: Application of Continental Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 173777) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Jackrabbitt 1308A (Gas ID No. 895891) Lease, Ruppel (Woodford) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
47. OG-24-00018876: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Madcap 731-706 (71006) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
48. OG-24-00018940: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Miss Kitty Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5553, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
49. OG-24-00018944: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hoss 605 Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5587, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

50. OG-24-00018946: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Shiprock 638 Lease (70576), Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
51. OG-24-00018948: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Rusty Crane Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5501, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
52. OG-24-00019275: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the West San Andres Unit Commingle Permit No. 8A-7384, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
53. OG-24-00018479: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Check Mate CDP Site, Commingle Permit No. 08-10561, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
54. OG-24-00018540: Application of Petro-Hunt, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660043) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Wilson 209 (32697) Lease, Well No. 1H, Sylvester, East (Strawn) Field, Jones County, Texas; District 7B.
55. OG-24-00018227: Application of Aethon Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 008555) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 for a permit to dispose oil and gas containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a formation not productive of oil or gas for the Tea Olive Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Sabine County, Texas; District 06.
56. OG-24-00018835: Application of NV Moss Bluff Holdings, L.L.C. (Operator No. 101572) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.97 for a new permit to create, operate, and maintain an underground gas storage facility for the NV Moss Bluff Storage Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 10, Moss Bluff Field, Liberty County, Texas; District 03.
57. OG-24-00018882: Application of NV Moss Bluff Holdings, L.L.C. (Operator No. 101572) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.95 for a new permit to create, operate, and maintain an underground hydrocarbon storage facility for the NV Moss Bluff Storage Lease, Well Nos. 8, 9, 11, and 12, Moss Bluff Field, Liberty County, Texas; District 03.
58. OG-24-00019431: Application of Cholla Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 150683) to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the PHD San Andres Unit, P. H. D. Field, Garza County, Texas; District 8A.
59. OG-24-00018552: Application of MC Atakapa JV, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for the 547.147 Acre Tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
60. OG-24-00018822: Application of WB West Alvin Land LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for a 639.56 Acre Tract, Brazoria County, Texas; District 03.

61. OG-24-00018823: Application of WB West Alvin Land LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for a 639.55 Acre Tract, Brazoria County, Texas; District 03.
62. OG-24-00019286: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC (Operator No. 020528) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.86 for the Bulldog-State 55-4-12-7 C Lease, Well No. 11HA, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
63. OG-24-00017920: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LLC (Operator No. 100453) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Froideterre B 2H MIPA Well, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
64. OG-24-00017921: Application of EP Energy E&P Company, LLC (Operator No. 100453) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Froideterre C 3H MIPA Well, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
65. OG-24-00019074: Application of SOGC, LLC (Operator No. 102526) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Comanche Trail Expansion Unit 174.79 Acres MIPA Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
66. OG-24-00019524: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Erp, W. E. (Gas ID No. 043611) Lease, Well No. 5, Plummer-Wilcox (Recklaw) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Alltex Operating Company (Operator No. 015056) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
67. OG-24-00019541: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Robinson, Velma (Gas ID No. 078066) Lease, Well No. 4, Morales (1500) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from ALS Production Co. (Operator No. 015610) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
68. OG-24-00019586: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Taylor, O. K. (Gas ID No. 039876) Lease, Well No. 02, Buffalo, South (Woodbine) Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Amerril Energy LLC (Operator No. 019786) to AMRWR, LLC; District 05.
69. OG-24-00019615: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Stewart, Maco et al (Gas ID No. 093117) Lease, Well No. 22 U, Hitchcock (4530) Field, Galveston County, Texas, to change the operator from API Operating Co. (Operator No. 028656) to AMRWR, LLC; District 03.
70. OG-24-00019755: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Bishop Cattle Company (Gas ID No. 140251) Lease, Well No. 01, Las Hermanitas (Wilcox Cons.) Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Alliance Resources Corporation (Operator No. 014162) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.

71. OG-24-00019762: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Bishop Cattle (Gas ID No. 177717) Lease, Well No. 01, Prospero (2nd Hinnant) Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Alliance Resources Corporation (Operator No. 014162) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
72. OG-24-00019756: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Shuffield B (Gas ID No. 258586) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Alaron Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 010450) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
73. OG-24-00019759: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Shuffield (Gas ID No. 256100) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Alaron Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 010450) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
74. OG-24-00019764: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Scaling B (Gas ID No. 259563) Lease, Well No. 2, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Alaron Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 010450) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
75. OG-24-00019766: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Johns (Gas ID No. 254047) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Alaron Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 010450) to AMRWR, LLC; District 09.
76. OG-24-00019720: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hedrick (Gas ID No. 117946) Lease, Well No. 01, Twitchell (Chester) Field, Ochiltree Field, Refugio County, Texas, to change the operator from M3V Energy, LLC (Operator No. 519511) to AMRWR, LLC; District 10.
77. OG-24-00019735: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Smith, J.E., -D- (Gas ID No. 018609) Lease, Well No. 01, X-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Miller Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 568561) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
78. OG-24-00019736: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Pettus M. Alma Et AL (Gas ID No. 018619) Lease, Well No. 02, X-RAY (Marble Falls) Field, Erath County, Texas, to change the operator from Mingus Oil & Gas (Operator No. 569683) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
79. OG-24-00019539: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the REA, W. L. (Gas ID No. 003912) Lease, Well No. 04, Refugio Heard (4500) Field, Refugio County, Texas, to change the operator from Mission River Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 570411) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
80. OG-24-00019743: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the ST Tract 938 Laplaya (Gas ID No. 212930) Lease, Well No. 1st, Dunn-McCampbell (8360 CIB

HAZ) Field, Kleberg, County, Texas, to change the operator from Modena Operating LLC (Operator No. 573221) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.

81. OG-24-00019775: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Ricaby, S.B., Estate (Gas ID No. 012871) Lease, Well No. 2 F, Ricaby (1700) Field, Starr County, Texas, to change the operator from Momentum Production Corp. (Operator No. 574329) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
82. OG-24-00019668: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Havey, J.H. Estate (Gas ID No. 157888) Lease, Well No. 3, Vienna (Frio 3000) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Moose Operating Co., Inc. (582558) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
83. OG-24-00019672: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Knebel (Gas ID No. 168352) Lease, Well No. 1, Vienna (Frio 2950) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Moose Operating Co., Inc. (582558) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
84. OG-24-00019678: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Smothers (Gas ID No. 170226) Lease, Well No. 4, Speaks (2200) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Moose Operating Co., Inc. (582558) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
85. OG-24-00019675: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Smothers (Gas ID No. 174769) Lease, Well No. 3, Speaks (3200) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Moose Operating Co., Inc. (582558) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
86. OG-24-00019777: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Guerra, et al. (Gas ID No. 167664) Lease, Well No. 01, Bob West (L-27, 28, 29) Field, Starr County, Texas, to change the operator from Morningstar Gas, Inc (Operator No. 586679) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
87. OG-24-00019534: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Gill, A. T. (Gas ID No. 061279) Lease, Well No. 741, El Indio (Olmos A-4) field, Maverick County, Texas, to change the operator from M-Tex Inc. (Operator No. 518920) to AMRWR, LLC; District 01.
88. OG-24-00019593: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Ray George (Gas ID No. 141620) Lease, Well No. 2-C, Pettus, E. (Luling) Field, Goliad County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
89. OG-24-00019516: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hicks (Gas ID No. 251107) Lease, Well No. 01, Toro Grande, N.E. (9300SD.) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.

90. OG-24-00019653: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Steele (Gas ID No. 193667) Lease, Well No. 01, Grand Slam (Claughton) Field, Matagorda County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
91. OG-24-00019514: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Garrison Gas Unit 3 (Gas ID No. 210294) Lease, Well No. 3, Garrison (Travis Peak) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
92. OG-24-00019513: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Garrison Gas Unit 4 (Gas ID No. 212494) Lease, Well No. 01 Garrison (Travis Peak) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
93. OG-24-00019680: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Irwin "A" (Gas ID No. 232740) Lease, Well No. 6, Garrison (Travis Peak) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
94. OG-24-00019682: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the McCain (Gas ID No. 151049) Lease, Well No. 02, Bethany (Travis Peak Cons.) Field, Panola County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
95. OG-24-00019677: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Beard Gas Unit #1 (Gas ID No. 222467) Lease, Well No. 05, Garrison (Travis Peak) Field, Shelby County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 06.
96. OG-24-00019592: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Sutton "A" (Gas ID No. 266156) Lease, Well No. 3005, Sawyer (Canyon) Field, Sutton County, Texas, to change the operator from North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7C.
97. OG-24-00019526: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Robinson, Velma (Gas ID No. 054684) Lease, Well No. 1, Collier (2200) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Atlantic & Gulf-Western Pet Corp (Operator No. 036548) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
98. OG-24-00019730: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Jackson (Gas ID No. 103200) Lease, Well No. 02, Douglass (Strawn) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Baja Production (Operator No. 044650) to AMRWR, LLC; District 7B.
99. OG-24-00019532: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Los Cuatros (Gas ID No. 272029) Lease, Well No. 1H, Los Cuatros (Lower Cretaceous) Field,

Maverick County, Texas, to change the operator from Aterra Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 036043) to AMRWR, LLC; District 01.

100. OG-24-00019691: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Knape (Gas ID No. 194873) Lease, Well No. 1, Vienna (Frio 2520) Field, Lavaca County, Texas, to change the operator from Republic Resources, LLC. (Operator No. 703124) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02.
101. OG-24-00019771: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Palmer (Gas ID No. 206148) Lease, Well No. 01, Rachal (6850) Field, Brooks County, Texas, to change the operator from Republic Resources, LLC. (Operator No. 703124) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04.
102. OG-24-00019496: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Declene (Gas ID No. 113359) Lease, Well No. 1T, Rochelle, West (Bracero) Field, Zavala County, Texas, to change the operator from Gilley, Sam D. (Operator No. 306100) to AMRWR LLC; District 01.
103. OG-24-00019508: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Graham (Gas ID No. 175657) Lease, Well No. 1, Cordele, West (2600) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
104. OG-24-00019629: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Jostes (Gas ID No. 155294) Lease, Well No. 1, Tynan, East (Frio 4800) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
105. OG-24-00019631: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Kircher (Gas ID No. 157870) Lease, Well No. 1, Tynan, East (Frio 4800) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
106. OG-24-00019669: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Crown (Gas ID No. 167057) Lease, Well No. 1, Tynan, East (Frio 4800) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
107. OG-24-00019676: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Wayne, John (Gas ID No. 169335) Lease, Well No. 1, Tynan, East (2240) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
108. OG-24-00019689: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Jostes (Gas ID No. 181611) Lease, Well No. 3, Tynan, East (2240) Field, Bee County, Texas, to change the operator from Great Texas Crude Inc. (Operator No. 328774) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.

109. OG-24-00019627: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Black Stone Minerals (Gas ID No. 160732) Lease, Well No. 1, Luce Bayou (Wilcox) Field, Liberty County, Texas, to change the operator from Hennig Production Co., (Operator No. 378508) to AMRWR LLC; District 03.
110. OG-24-00019632: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hawkins Ranch (Gas ID No. 175521) Lease, Well No. 1, Canoe Bayou Field, Matagorda County, Texas, to change the operator from Hillhouse Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 388557) to AMRWR LLC; District 03.
111. OG-24-00019652: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Hawkins Ranch (Gas ID No. 191874) Lease, Well No. 4, Boggy Bayou (N. Brunner) Field, Matagorda County, Texas, to change the operator from Hillhouse Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 388557) to AMRWR LLC; District 03.
112. OG-24-00019660: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the State Tract 343 (Gas ID No. 228017) Lease, Well No. 1, Point Bolivar, N. (12300) Field, Galveston County, Texas, to change the operator from Galveston Bay Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 293375) to AMRWR LLC; District 03.
113. OG-24-00019525: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the Key, J.T. (Gas ID No. 152530) Lease, Well No. 2, Sheriff (F-3) Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to change the operator from Formation Resources LLC (Operator No. 276936) to AMRWR LLC; District 02.
114. OG-24-00019808: Complaint of Randall Rychlik that Merica Oil Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 101171) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McFarland-McFarland Unit (20773) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas; District 03.
115. OG-25-00020090: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Lovett, H. E. (Gas ID No. 020365) Lease, Well No. 2, Keystone (Yates) Field, Winkler County; District 08.
116. OG-25-00020091: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCutcheon (29381) Lease, Well No. 1, Kermit Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
117. OG-25-00020092: Complaint of Walton Ranch LP that Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Lovett, H. E. -A- (27960) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Keystone (Colby) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.
118. OG-24-00016221: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Calfas Cattle & Oil, LLC (Operator No. 100709) for the Mead, Milton O. (10762) Lease, All Wells, Somerset Field, Bexar

County, Texas, to change the operator from Blackjack Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100569) to Calfas Cattle & Oil, LLC (Operator No. 100709); District 01.

119. OG-24-00019790: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Tom-Tom Operating, LLC (Operator No. 861690) for the Snyder-Seales (30502) Lease, All Wells, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas, to change the operator from M & K Operating, LLC (Operator No. 518499) to Tom-Tom Operating, LLC (Operator No. 861690); District 7B.
120. OG-24-00019815: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Oxbow EP LLC (Operator No. 102737) for the Yaussi B SWD (Gas ID No. 131025) Lease, Well 1, Cordele, W. (3730) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Borger Resources 4 LLC (Operator No. 083237) to Oxbow Ep LLC (Operator No. 102737); District 02.
121. OG-24-00019817: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Oxbow EP LLC (Operator No. 102737) for the Yaussi "A" (07749) Lease, All Wells, Cordele, W. (Seg B 2800 Sd.) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Borger Resources 4 LLC (Operator No. 083237) to Oxbow Ep LLC (Operator No. 102737); District 02.
122. OG-25-00020138: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil & Gas Division – Well Compliance of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Southwest Royalties, Inc. (Operator No. 806470) for the Big Bill Simpson Unit (Gas ID No. 262437) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Coastal Expanse Oil & Gas (Operator No. 161634) to Southwest Royalties, Inc. (Operator No. 806470); District 05.
123. OG-25-00020230: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel – Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Silver Hill Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781863) for the Crane A-95 (15617) Lease, All Wells, Earnest Hill (Blossom Sand) Field, Shelby County, Texas, to change the operator from American Operating Company (A) (Operator No. 18874) to Silver Hill Energy Operating LLC (Operator No. 781863); District 06.
124. OG-24-00019059: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division – Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of IRA Testers, LLC (Operator No. 101853) for the House, T.E. #1 (67084) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1A, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Scurry County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Star Operating, LLC (Operator No. 697120) to IRA Testers, LLC (Operator No. 101853); District 8A
125. OG-24-00019060: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division – Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of IRA Testers, LLC (Operator No. 101853) for the House, T.E. (67091) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, 5, and 7, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Scurry County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Star Operating, LLC (Operator No. 697120) to IRA Testers, LLC (Operator No. 101853); District 8A

126. OG-25-00019866: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054) for the Green, Neal Estate (16730) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Tollett Oil (Operator No. 861600) to JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054); District 7B.
127. OG-24-00019835: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Darkens Oil & Gas Incorporated (Operator No. 200560) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
128. OG-24-00019837: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for E2 Operating LLC (Operator No. 238475) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
129. OG-24-00019853: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Situs Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 785174) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
130. OG-24-00019858: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Toll Reserve Consortium Corporation (Operator No. 861625) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
131. OG-24-00019859: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tres Palacios Gas Storage LLC (Operator No. 868305) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
132. OG-25-00020158: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report for Cypress Production Incorporation (Operator No. 195806) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
133. OG-25-00020180: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report for Valley Plains LLC (Operator No. 881327) due to the Operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
134. OG-25-00020154: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Black Resources (Operator No. 100503) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
135. OG-25-00020159: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for D & D Enterprises (Operator No. 195938) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
136. OG-25-00020169: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lightning Oil Company (Operator No. 500600) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.

137. OG-25-00020182: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vision Stone Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 886192) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
138. O&G Case No. 00020345: Continental Resources, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Barnett Shale Formation, Ruppel (Woodford) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
139. O&G Case No. 00020431: Verdun Oil & Gas LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.
140. O&G Case No. 00020528: Kinder Morgan Production Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
141. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00015548: Enforcement action against Saguario Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 743325) for violations of statewide rules on the Edmund M Dupree B (69280) Lease, Well No. 1, Dupree (Fusselman) Field, Dawson County, Texas; District 8A; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
142. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00018217: Enforcement action against Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) for violations of statewide rules on the Cornelius & 31480 Lease, Well No. 102, 105, 106, 107, 109, 112, 113, 114, 115, 118, 121, 123, 127 and Tank Battery Wilbarger County Field, Wilbarger County, Texas; District 09; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of Statewide Rule(s): 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV), 3.21(i), 3.21(j), and 3.21(l).
143. Critical Infrastructure Docket No. 00017723: Enforcement Action Against Lucky Lad Energy LLC (Operator No. 512179) for Violations of Statewide Rules on One or More Oil Leases and Gas Wells that Come Within the Definition of Critical Gas Supplier or a Critical Customer; Statewide; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of Statewide Rule 3.65(d) and 3.65(f).
144. Alternative Fuels Safety Docket No. 00015600: Enforcement Action Against Discount Auto Brokers LLC (License No. 16141) for Violation of LP Gas Safety Rules at Discount Auto Brokers, 14635 Westpark Dr. Houston, Harris County, Texas; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a) and TNRC §113.081(a)(4).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (25 items; numbers 145 - 169)

145. OG-24-00020556: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ampak Oil Company (Operator No. 020463) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
146. OG-24-00020558: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Blue Sky Industries, LLC (Operator No. 076787) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

147. OG-24-00020560: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Britanco, LLC (Operator No. 093620) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
148. OG-24-00020561: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bustamante Oil Company (Operator No. 112685) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
149. OG-24-00020562: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Crosstex Services, LLC (Operator No. 190661) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
150. OG-24-00020563: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Earnest Producing Corporation (Operator No. 238708) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
151. OG-24-00020564: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gemarmi Incorporated (Operator No. 298884) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
152. OG-24-00020565: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Jalapeno Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 101441) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
153. OG-24-00020567: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kouatli, Aiman M. (Operator No. 476360) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
154. OG-24-00020568: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lexgas, Incorporated (Operator No. 500222) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
155. OG-24-00020569: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Martin, Jimmy Incorporated (Operator No. 530596) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
156. OG-24-00020570: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Meador, T. C. (Operator No. 556547) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
157. OG-24-00020571: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Miller, Glenn J. (Operator No. 567780) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

158. OG-24-00020572: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Moses, Tom (Operator No. 590136) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
159. OG-24-00020573: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Myers, James B. (Operator No. 597665) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
160. OG-24-00020575: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Quest Petroleum Company (Operator No. 684629) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
161. OG-24-00020576: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rattlesnake Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 694746) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
162. OG-24-00020577: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rodan Incorporated (Operator No. 100544) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
163. OG-24-00020578: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal South Sam Operating, LLC (Operator No. 802738) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
164. OG-24-00020579: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TLH Production, LLC (Operator No. 860938) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
165. OG-24-00020580: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tres Hot Rocks WTX, LLC (Operator No. 101469) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
166. OG-24-00020581: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vec Operating, LLC (Operator No. 884432) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
167. OG-24-00020582: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Walton Producing Incorporated (Operator No. 895444) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
168. OG-24-00020583: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for White Wing Petroleum (Operator No. 916979) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
169. OG-24-00020584: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Zeppe Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 950709) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (86 items; numbers 170 - 255)

170. O&G 00009846: Enforcement action against Allied Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 014357) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Green SWD Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 869447), Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas, District 09. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).
171. O&G 00016644: Enforcement action against Texxco Energy Services Inc (Operator No. 850917) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gerhardt & Ottillia Bruns Lease, Well No. 2W (RRC ID No. 02-224709), Ric-John (3250) Field. Goliad County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
172. O&G 00017814: Enforcement action against Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ocker D.A. & R.L. (01-07602) Lease, Well No. 2, Marcelina Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
173. O&G 00018089: Enforcement action against Black Water Environmental L.L.C. (Operator No. 072485) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State of Texas (03-24856) Lease, Well No. 4, Treasure Isle (Big Gas Sand) Field, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
174. O&G 00018330: Enforcement action against Vac Stop SWD, LLC (Operator No. 881153) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Greiner (04-10966) Lease, Well No. 1, Rincon, West (D-3) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(d)(1).
175. O&G 00018431: Enforcement action against Kingman Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 466847) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dymke Lease, Well No. 18 (Drilling Permit No. 732297), Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas, District 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
176. O&G 00018501: Enforcement action against Adcock, Carol (Operator No. 007832) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Thomson Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-038772), Sonora (Canyon Upper) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
177. O&G 00018503: Enforcement action against Remuda Operating Company (Operator No. 701606) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the SWD York (7C-11748) Lease, Well No 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
178. O&G 00018522: Enforcement action against Baylor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 058832) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the University Andrews (08-42366) Lease, Well No. 1, 3, and 5, Sprayberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

179. O&G 00018627: Enforcement action against Katana Energy, LLC for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Horizon Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 705697), Wildcat Field, San Jacinto County, Texas, District 03. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
180. O&G 00018652: Enforcement action against Bestway Environmental LLC (Operator No. 068302) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler's Permit No. 8400, La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 91.143.
181. O&G 00018665: Enforcement action against Triton Energy LLC (Operator No. 871163) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Clark (05-02744) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Sunlight (Woodbine) Field, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(I).
182. O&G 00018952: Enforcement action against Pinnacle SWD Texas LLC (Operator No. 665691) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Berkley "12" (8A-63809) Lease, Well No. 1, Tex-Hamon, North (Fusselman) Field, Dawson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.9(9)(b), and 3.14(b)(2).
183. O&G 00018963: Enforcement action against Pecos Crude LLC (Operator No. 649160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ebenzer State (08-43451) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Pecos Valley (Low Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
184. O&G 00019041: Enforcement action against Gallo Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 293275) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Niemeyer (08-47982) Lease, Well Nos. 601, 602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 608, 609, Howard Glasscock (Consolidated) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(d)(1)(M).
185. O&G 00019209: Enforcement action against Creed Operating CO., LLC (Operator No. 188555) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Royston-Smith Unit (7B-18002) Lease, Well No. 1A, Alkali Creek, SW (Flippen) Field, Fisher County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
186. O&G 00019928: Enforcement action against Sierra Blanca Operating (Operator No. 780194) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wise (7C-20881) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, McCulloch County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
187. LP-Gas 00017154: Enforcement action against Parker Gas Company, Inc. (License No. 27851) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Nicks's Corner, 4706 Orange St., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
188. LP-Gas 00017429: Enforcement action against Turista Propane LTD (License No. 13597) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Annabel Used Clothes 900 Produce Road, Hidalgo, Texas and Los Pino Hardware, 17024 N. Conway Ave., Mission, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.4(d)(3).

189. LP-Gas 00017491: Enforcement action against McGinnis Plumbing Company Inc (License No. N/A) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on Graham Residence, Driftwood, Hays County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).
190. LP-Gas 00017669: Enforcement action against Islas Bros. Mechanical (License No. N/A) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Karen Rutledge Residence, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
191. LP-Gas 00017708: Enforcement action against Mid Valley Propane (License No. 22675) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Hannes Residence, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.4(d)(3).
192. LP-Gas 00018788: Enforcement action against Dun-Rite Plumbing (License No. N/A) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Tropical Trails, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
193. PSE 00009876: Enforcement action against Liberty Energy Future Hldngs LLC (Operator No. 500291) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9631 System (System ID No. 966177), Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.1(b) and 49 CFR §192.616(a).
194. PSE 00018310: Enforcement action against Wildwood Management Group for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 1280 System (System ID No. 000161), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
195. PSE 00018860: Enforcement action against Cleme Manor Apartment (Operator No. 159963) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Cleme Manor Apartments System (System ID Unit No. 31438), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
196. PSE 00018872: Enforcement action against City of Roma (Company ID No. 0326) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID (System ID No. 000079), Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209(i)(1).
197. PSE 00019217: Enforcement action against City of Roma (Company ID 0326) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0326 (System ID No. 000079), Starr County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §§192.616(b) and 192.616(c).
198. CID 00017020: Enforcement action against CST Energy (Operator No. 191811) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
199. CID 00017517: Enforcement action against B-3 Oil CO. (Operator No. 042199) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

200. CID 00018670: Enforcement action against 911 Claims Corp (Operator No. 914236), for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
201. CID 00018697: Enforcement action against Encore Permian Operating, LLC (Operator No. 251854) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
202. CID 00018704: Enforcement action against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
203. CI 00018711: Enforcement action against Rockstar Production, LLC (Operator No. 723473) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
204. CID 00018716: Enforcement action against Four SWD, INC. (Operator No. 280615) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
205. CID 00018719: Enforcement action against Rattlesnake Operating CO, LLC (Operator No. 694746) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
206. CID 00018721: Enforcement action against Gallo Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 293275) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
207. CID 00018725: Enforcement action against Golden Oil and Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 313051) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
208. CID 00018728: Enforcement action against Hard Rock O&G (Operator No. 355717) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
209. CID 00018731: Enforcement action against Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the

- definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
210. CID 00018734: Enforcement action against Crosstex Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 190661) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
211. CID 00018743: Enforcement action against Mistex Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 570432) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
212. CID 00018752: Enforcement action against Matador Operating, LLC (Operator No. 532989) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
213. CID 00018758: Enforcement action against Chisos Operating, INC. (Operator No. 149441) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
214. CID 00018794: Enforcement action against B-3 Oil CO. (Operator No. 042199) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
215. Damage Prevention 00018637 (TDRF Docket No. 066171): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4113 Ramey Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
216. Damage Prevention 00018638 (TDRF Docket No. 068167): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Somerville Dr./San Brenard TR., McKinney, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
217. Damage Prevention 00018639 (TDRF Docket No. 068642): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 712 S. Powell, Anna, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
218. Damage Prevention 00018640 (TDRF Docket No. 068826): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4011 Falcon Dr., Melissa, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).

219. Damage Prevention 00018641 (TDRF Docket No. 072382): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2508 Salmon Ln., Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
220. Damage Prevention 00018642 (TDRF Docket No. 076893): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4102 Scotland Dr., Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
221. Damage Prevention 00018643 (TDRF Docket No. 081874): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3648 Bluegrass Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
222. Damage Prevention 00018644 (TDRF Docket No. 063812): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3306 Burlingdell Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
223. Damage Prevention 00018645 (TDRF Docket No. 079456): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3206 Wild Oak Ct., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
224. Damage Prevention 00018646 (TDRF Docket No. 079517): Enforcement action against Mario's Utilities, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3602 Wooded Creek Cir., Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
225. Damage Prevention 00019017 (TDRF Docket No. 086384): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1500 Blk. of La Salle St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
226. Damage Prevention 00019018 (TDRF Docket No. 071415): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at N. Court St./Cummings St., Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
227. Damage Prevention 00019019 (TDRF Docket No. 071858): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 11500 Moltere Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
228. Damage Prevention 00019020 (TDRF Docket No. 072046): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 10703 Allens Landing Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).

229. Damage Prevention 00019021 (TDRF Docket No. 072675): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13500 White Oak Landing Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
230. Damage Prevention 00019022 (TDRF Docket No. 083539): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13203 Greenstone, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
231. Damage Prevention 00019023 (TDRF Docket No. 063168): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 8203 Dorrcrest Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
232. Damage Prevention 00019024 (TDRF Docket No. 063908): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4009 Oak Bend Dr., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
233. Damage Prevention 00019025 (TDRF Docket No. 069697): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2210 W. 6th Ave., Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).
234. Damage Prevention 00019029 (TDRF Docket No. 078572): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1410 W. 5th Ave., Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
235. Damage Prevention 00019030 (TDRF Docket No. 080045): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1600 Blk. Drexel, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
236. Damage Prevention 00019031 (TDRF Docket No. 085394): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4475 Steelton St., Jefferson, Beaumont County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
237. Damage Prevention 00019032 (TDRF Docket No. 086762): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2507 Towering Oaks., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
238. Damage Prevention 00019033 (TDRF Docket No. 083322): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage

Prevention at 827 N. Seminole St., Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.3(b).

239. Damage Prevention 00019035 (TDRF Docket No. 073430): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6623 SW Loop 410, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
240. Damage Prevention 00019037 (TDRF Docket No. 077354): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 13100 Winding Wood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
241. Damage Prevention 00019040 (TDRF Docket No. 077355): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2338 Lemonwood Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
242. Damage Prevention 00019042 (TDRF Docket No. 080212): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1900 Blk. Pine Dr., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
243. Damage Prevention 00019043 (TDRF Docket No. 083492): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6900 Blk. Industrial Pkwy., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
244. Damage Prevention 00019044 (TDRF Docket No. 084920): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 200 Blk. of Maple Dr., Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
245. Damage Prevention 00019045 (TDRF Docket No. 066355): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3001 Sherry Ln., Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
246. Damage Prevention 00019046 (TDRF Docket No. 067040): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 212 Alamo St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).
247. Damage Prevention 00019049 (TDRF Docket No. 068195): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2900 Blk. Killdeer LN., Humble, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b).

248. Damage Prevention 00019050 (TDRF Docket No. 071547): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 16054 Hidden Acres Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
249. Damage Prevention 00019051 (TDRF Docket No. 073262): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6225 Wellington Pl., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
250. Damage Prevention 00019052 (TDRF Docket No. 076546): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2427 Woodbough Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
251. Damage Prevention 00019054 (TDRF Docket No. 061951): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4405 Aspen St., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
252. Damage Prevention 00019055 (TDRF Docket No. 063459): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3806 Windridge Dr., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
253. Damage Prevention 00019056 (TDRF Docket No. 063863): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3816 Holly Dr., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
254. Damage Prevention 00019057 (TDRF Docket No. 064219): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3609 Oak Hill Dr., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
255. Damage Prevention 00019058 (TDRF Docket No. 083141): Enforcement action against King Solution Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1005 N. Seminole, Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (503 items; numbers 256 - 758)

256. O&G 00008022: Goodrock Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 315260) enforcement action regarding Nabers (7B-28795) Lease, Well No. 4A, Blackwell, North (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
257. O&G 00012807: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding Annabelle Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-152219), Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

258. O&G 00013485: Resaca Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 703236) enforcement action regarding Hrivnatz-McBride (03-25818) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Big Thicket (Yegua 4950) Field, Tyler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
259. O&G 00016532: D10 Energy LLC (Operator No. 237972) enforcement action regarding Cockrell (10-03091) Lease, Well No. 5 J, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
260. O&G 00017811: Ponderosa TX Operating, LLC (Operator No. 670097) enforcement action regarding Saunders, D (10-00291) Lease, Well Nos. 5W and 7W, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
261. O&G 00017812: Ponderosa TX Operating, LLC (Operator No. 670097) enforcement action regarding Saunders -A- Lease, Well No. C 1 (RRC ID No. 10-025856), Panhandle, East Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
262. O&G 00019195: Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) enforcement action regarding McKeichan, Will (7B-04994) Lease, Well No. 1, McKeichan (Mississippi) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
263. O&G 00009686: Ampak Oil Company (Operator No. 020463) enforcement action regarding Turner (09-30158) Lease, Well No. 1, Cottonwood (Miss.) Field, Hardeman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), and 3.26(a)(2).
264. O&G 00012754: MLC Operating, LP (Operator No. 571987) enforcement action regarding Simpson Canyon 1045 Unit (7C-15613) Lease, Well No. 1045, Bluegrass (Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
265. O&G 00012774: Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) enforcement action regarding Vickery, Artie (01-04096) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, and 11A, Dale-McBride Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 91.143.
266. O&G 00012860: Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) enforcement action regarding Copeland, C.J. & John Copeland J (7B-08164) Lease, Well No. 3, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
267. O&G 00014469: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Cartwright 'Q' Lease, Well No. 33 (Drilling Permit No. 872880), Wildcat Field, Knox County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.16(b)(1).
268. O&G 00016482: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Bennett, Mills Estate Fee (04-12672) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 56, 57, 64, and 72, Mills Bennett (Consolidated) Field, Brooks County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(2).

269. O&G 00018095: Donoco Oil Company (Operator No. 222733) enforcement action regarding Young, Daniel (01-10007) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 5, La Vernia Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.21(l) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 91.143.
270. O&G 00018164: Subsurface Operations (Operator No. 828296) enforcement action regarding Grooms (7B-19359) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 3A, 3D, 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).
271. O&G 00018950: Bettis, Boyle & Stovall (Operator No. 068360) enforcement action regarding Riggs (7B-29490) Lease, Well No. 3061, Estaban (Strawn Reef) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
272. O&G 00019716: Bruce Ogletree LLC (Operator No. 103274) enforcement action regarding Pittman Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-162598), Porcelain (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
273. O&G 00019719: Bruce Ogletree LLC (Operator No. 103274) enforcement action regarding Newman Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-159116), Porcelain (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a) and 3.14(b)(2).
274. LP-Gas 00016633: All American Propane, Inc. (License No. 11570) enforcement action regarding All American Propane #09, 6257 E. Hwy. 107, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 9.8(a)(1)(A).
275. LP-Gas 00018177: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding T Force Freight, 6000 S. I-35, Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
276. LP-Gas 00018251: Guadalupe Gas Company (License No. 03855) enforcement action regarding Technip FMC (Pressure Washer), 3844 South Loop 1603, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
277. LP-Gas 00018850: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Guerin Nursey #2, 1418 Fall Creek Hwy., Granbury, Hood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
278. LP-Gas 00018852: Sunbelt Rentals (License No. 31806) enforcement action regarding Sunbelt Rentals Site Number 100867, 3701 Dalworth, Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4).
279. LP-Gas 00018911: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Airgas USA LLC- Flare, 9810 Bay Area Blvd., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
280. LP-Gas 00019437: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding Revolution Spirits Distilling Co., 12345 Pauls Valley Road, Bldg. G, Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.142(a)(1).

281. LP-Gas 00019824: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Tim Jordan's Truck Parts – Transmission Shop, 1211 E. US 175, Crandall, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
282. LP-Gas 00019825: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Spanish Oaks, 11710 Hwy. 71 W., Bee Cave, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.401, 9.101(c)(1)(A), and 9.140(a).
283. LP-Gas 00019894: Robert Walker Inc. (License No. 11517) enforcement action regarding Walker Feed & Farm Supply, 13305 Hwy. 75, Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.7(k)(5) and 9.8(a)(1)(B).
284. PSE 00009033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. (Operator No. 036589) enforcement action regarding Dallas System (System ID No. 610134), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.105(1) and 8.105(3).
285. PSE 00009180: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding 20051001 Cleburne to Reed, 42" System (System ID No. 332069), Hill County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(b).
286. PSE 00009654: City of Rising Star (Operator No. 154750) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 0323(System ID No. 000077), Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2).
287. PSE 00010370: City of Splendora (Operator No. 154759) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 3432 (System ID No. 359), Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209.
288. PSE 00015828: City of Grandfalls (Operator No. 154668) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 0166 (System ID No. 000041), Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.205(1), 8.51(a), 8.207(a), 8.209(i)(1), 8.209(i)(2), and 49 CFR 192.517(a).
289. PSE 00017368: Flint Hills Resources, LC (Operator No. 273881) enforcement action regarding Ingleside Terminal – 1 – 250,000 BBL Tank System (System ID No. 966116), San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(a).
290. CID 00016943: Digital Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 218314) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
291. CID 00017036: Corsicana Crude Company, LLC (Operator No. 179832) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

292. CID 00017060: Navitas Utility Corporation (Operator No. 601196) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
293. CID 00018712: Rockcliff Energy Operating LLC (Operator No. 722890) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
294. CID 00018740: Nitro Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 611014) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
295. CID 00018749: LP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 480178) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
296. CID 00018782: Arrow Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 100093) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
297. CID 00018791: Black Gold Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 072671) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
298. CID 00019939: UPP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 875310) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
299. CID 00019959: Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
300. Damage Prevention 00016747 (TDRF No. 079194): Aguayos Underground And Excavations, LLC enforcement action regarding 267 Water View Ct., Dripping Springs/Calterra, Hays County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).
301. Damage Prevention 061456: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3641 Timberview Rd. (Flexley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 069773: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 722 E. Woodard St. (Main St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 077682: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1603 San Angelo (Neer Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 079693: Angler Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 237 W. 18th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 079886: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 31 Palmetto Pl., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 080392: Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7499 CR 3540, Plum Grove, Liberty County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 081814: Angler Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5931 Brittmoore Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 082176: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4008 Cetti St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 082609: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1707 2nd (Ave. J), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 082720: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2200 Greenwood Dr. (Glenwood), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 082731: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 332 Robertson St. (Skinner), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 083857: Fix-A-Drip Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5100 Ross Ave (Henderson Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 085892: Angler Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3509 Harrisburg Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 085924: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4900 John Ben Sheppard Parkway Blvd. (42nd St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 087367: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 913 N. 58th St. (Tennyson Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 087774: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 420 S. Carroll (W. Prairie), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 089111: Estrada Concrete Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 211 N. Cavender St. (W. Jefferson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 089358: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Loy Lake Rd. (Lillis Ln.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 089759: Towns Land Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3423 Monte Vista Dr. (Mount Barker Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 089793: CWT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1800 Blk. Woodland Field Crossing, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 090481: Blue Streak Telecommunications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1914 Annex Ave. (Munger), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 090585: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3803 Latinne Ct. (Robelmont Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 090698: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12519 Ladbroke Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 090840: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 596 Austin St. (Todd St.), Timpson, Shelby County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 090908: Tandem Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2304 Ursuline St. (23rd St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 091048: Triple C Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 138th (Ave. X), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 091132: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7427 Magnolia St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 091163: Joe Swartz Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1500 Blk. Munson Valley Rd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 091183: Denbow Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Roger Hanks Pkwy. (Milkwood Terr.), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 091202: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7605 Lake Baykal Dr. (Everhart Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 091247: City of Nederland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1412 20th St. (Canal Ave.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 091370: SMC Utility Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2709 San Jacinto Ave. (Georgia), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 091514: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2908 E. Howard Ln. (Grand Central Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 091532: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 235 S. Bonner Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 091550: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Wayside (State Hwy. Beltway 8), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 091556: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 2650 Metcalfe Rd. (Carlson), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 091565: Omega Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 9837 Williamsburg Rd. (Valley Ridge Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 091663: Cooley Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 24509 Sable Creek Ct., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 091693: Primoris Services Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3235 Lombardy Ln. (Calvary Hill Cemetery), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 091733: A-1 Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2171 E. Slaton Rd. (Zenith Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 091745: City of University Park enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3204 Westminster Ave. (Airline Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 091766: City of Splendora enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 25611 Pinewood (1st St.), Splendora, Montgomery County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 091793: City of Euless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1601 Sagebrush Trl. (Commerce), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 092068: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13135 Finch Brook Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 092091: Capitol Underground Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Locust St. (Vine St.), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 092093: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4903 Pine Wood Meadows Ln., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 092187: Superior Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1300 Medina Base Rd. (Patrol Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 092214: Texas Bluebonnet Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6800 Glendenny Ln. (McKamy Trl.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 092228: Capitol Underground Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 905 Sanders St., Carthage, Panola County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 092249: J&E Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2811 Public Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 092268: Dypack, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Ivy Bluff Ln. (Ceder Crest Dr.), Waller, Harris County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 092341: Orellana Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6306 Baritone, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 092361: JKB Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2405 Rock Terrace Cir. (Barton Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 092479: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3803 Oak Gardens Dr. (Woodbridge Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 092609: Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3301 31st St. (5th Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 092627: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7300 Blk. Fox Scene Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 092645: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10450 CR 376 (FM 2728), Elmo, Kaufman County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 092659: Fiber Storm enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 18015 Carbridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 092703: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3318 S. Keaton Ave. (E. Amherst Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 092720: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2234 Stella Ln. (Cobbler), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 092732: City of Webster enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 18201 Anne Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 092741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13633 Dalewood Mews (Lacefield), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 092751: Fibertex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2008 Ave. C (19th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 092764: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2919 Joe Dimmagio Blvd. (Kenny Fort Blvd.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 092838: Onyx Broadband Consulting, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 306 Salem Crossing Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 092854: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11926 Mulberry Dr. (Champions Gate Dr.), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 092857: Texas State Utilities, Inc. (TSU) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5311 South Dr. (Gorman Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 092871: CSE Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Crownpoint Dr. (E. Valley Forge Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 092893: Crest Electrical Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1033 Southwark Dr. (Leaside Dr.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 092913: S. Thomas Construction, LLC (STC) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2601 26th St. (Ave. N), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 092918: Magno Water Maintenance, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 16700 Sierra Grande Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 092940: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Grand Legacy (Flathead Lake), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 092962: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. (SPS) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.10(b), at 309 W. High St. (N. Eagle), Throckmorton, Throckmorton County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 092974: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1402 Bridge Ave. (N. 14th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 092986: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14000 Blk. Cleobrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 093018: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1536 Indiana St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 093020: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Royal Turn Way (Flyway Dr.), Webster, Harris County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 093029: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 N. Austin (E. Ireland), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 093046: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10000 Blk. N. Eldridge Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 093055: Patterson Professional Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6 Neptune Rd. (Front St.), Lamar, Aransas County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 093060: American Electric Power (AEP) Texas enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 378 4th St. (Legget Ave.), Sylvester, Fisher County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 093104: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 412 Bolivar St. (N. 5th St.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 093123: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 39 Little John Ln., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 093129: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 411 S. 7th St. (Huisache), Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 093137: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 2212 N. (CR 4200), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 093146: Patterson Professional Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at E. Main St. (Walnut St.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 093148: City of Valley Mills enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 104 Easy St. (11th St.), Valley Mills, Bosque County, Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 093193: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 222 Lindbergh (N. IH 35), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 093194: MH Civil Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5004 Old Jacksboro Hwy. (Echo), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 093219: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 216 Jim St. (Ervin St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 093222: City of Mesquite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2700 Cantura Dr. (San Simeon), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 093233: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1890 Stonecrest Blvd. (Paluxy), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 093264: City of Baytown enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4400 Blk. Quail Hollow Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 093265: Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1750 W. Ave. A (S. General Bruce Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 093272: J.R.'s Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 534 Carroll St. (Phyllis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 093288: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 908 Luke St. (Prater St.), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 093323: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1507 Shoal Creek Blvd. (W. 15th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 093332: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.4(a), at 3301 Mineola Hwy. (W. N.W. Loop 323), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 093345: City of Floresville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 710 4th St. (Plum St.), Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 093347: Utility JLLH Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 805 Gossett St. (Shopmeyer), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 093351: Bexar Pipeline & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5103 Channel Cat (Breakline Way), Elmendorf, Bexar County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 093353: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1614 Debeney Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 093405: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12711 E. River Run Dr., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 093416: Angler Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7916 Hall Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 093420: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2319 Chihuahua St. (N. Martin Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 093421: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2493 (Craft Ln.), Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 093422: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 N.W. 23rd St. (N.W. 1st Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 093432: J&S Underground Networks, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at CR C3201 (CR 1900), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 093433: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gateway Arch Dr. (Boundary Waters Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 093452: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 380 Northern Flicker St., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 093462: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2908 Market St. (N. New York Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 093475: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6182 White Spruce (Wedgewood Hills), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 093476: City of Fort Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3528 Suffolk Dr. (Anita Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 093498: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4343 Hill Forest Dr., Houmont Park, Harris County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 093501: 3S Contracting, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Soaring Hills (Brewers Ln.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 093503: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Blk. Eastwood St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 093504: Orellana Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2447 Bussey Dr. (Perdue Ave.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

418. Damage Prevention 093508: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5314 Wildwood Creek Way, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 093515: Allgood Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 203 W. Gulf Bank Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 093521: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 21100 Kenswick Meadows Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 093526: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7701 Keller (Berkley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 093537: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 6100 Palm Ridge Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 093546: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16434 Noble Meadow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 093562: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2514 Fall Orchard Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 093568: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 4201 (FM 2002), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 093570: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 4201 (CR 26), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 093598: City of Orange enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 707 W. Cherry Ave., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 093601: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 219 S. Thompson Ave. (Mims Alley), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
429. Damage Prevention 093603: H2O Innovation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 14746 Jasper Stream Ct. (Arcadia Falls Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 093629: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 410 E. Eagle Spirit Dr. (Brad Cir.), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 093633: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 9015 Tranquil Park Dr. (Stratton Park Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 093639: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 417 E. Hill (N. LaSalle), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

433. Damage Prevention 093640: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 W. Parkwood Ave., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
434. Damage Prevention 093641: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3100 Wilmington St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
435. Damage Prevention 093642: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9431 Pavo Ln. (N. Carnes Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
436. Damage Prevention 093643: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 460 Dryden St. (Washington Ave.), Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.
437. Damage Prevention 093648: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1595 N. Main St., Vidor, Orange County, Texas.
438. Damage Prevention 093658: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14006 Merseyside Dr. (Burnsall Gates Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
439. Damage Prevention 093660: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1708 Hazelwood St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
440. Damage Prevention 093662: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5310 Whittier Oaks Dr., Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.
441. Damage Prevention 093663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. Anderson Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
442. Damage Prevention 093675: Joe Swartz Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2008 Windsor Meadow Trace (Briarwood Hill Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
443. Damage Prevention 093677: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(b), at 1935 Lake Hills Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
444. Damage Prevention 093681: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Salerno St. (Savoy St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
445. Damage Prevention 093686: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 S. Kennedy St., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
446. Damage Prevention 093687: Rebel Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 200 S. Kennedy St., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
447. Damage Prevention 093703: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 21839 Lime Moss Ln. (Rain Flower Field), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

448. Damage Prevention 093707: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1795 Kuehler Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
449. Damage Prevention 093710: Brandon Bird Utilities Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at E. 66th St. (M.L.K. Jr. Blvd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
450. Damage Prevention 093719: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3302 Tranquility Ln. (Sleepy Creek Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
451. Damage Prevention 093735: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1612 Gilmore St. (Semands), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
452. Damage Prevention 093736: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Blk. State Hwy. 332, Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.
453. Damage Prevention 093738: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5217 E. Wallisville Rd. (Garth Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
454. Damage Prevention 093742: Elite Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 652 Spring Ashberry Ct. (Ashley Branch), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
455. Damage Prevention 093743: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 245 Avila Dr. (Prada Machin Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
456. Damage Prevention 093745: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 E. Davis (Porter Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
457. Damage Prevention 093747: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 446 Faust Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
458. Damage Prevention 093752: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Casa Loma St., Buda, Hays County, Texas.
459. Damage Prevention 093754: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Neal Pickett St. (Oak St.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.
460. Damage Prevention 093759: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2330 Willow Pass Dr. (Mulberry Hills Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
461. Damage Prevention 093761: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Center St. (Ramirez St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
462. Damage Prevention 093762: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 13607 Fawcett Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

463. Damage Prevention 093763: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2903 Cypress Point Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
464. Damage Prevention 093773: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6111 Coral Ridge Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
465. Damage Prevention 093779: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14300 Quiet Town Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
466. Damage Prevention 093785: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 Chambers St. (N. 1st St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
467. Damage Prevention 093793: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1348 Estival Cir. (Fall Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
468. Damage Prevention 093799: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. (SPS) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 511 N. Alcove (CR 6500), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
469. Damage Prevention 093803: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(b), at 815 Dixie Dr., Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.
470. Damage Prevention 093804: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. Heritage Mill Trl., Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
471. Damage Prevention 093807: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9415 De Leon Dr. (Ridgebrook), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
472. Damage Prevention 093811: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 818 Willow Oak St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
473. Damage Prevention 093820: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2102 E. George Richey Rd. (Prince Rd.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
474. Damage Prevention 093822: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 385 (Pleasant Farms), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
475. Damage Prevention 093824: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Blk. Dell Dale St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
476. Damage Prevention 093831: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24000 Blk. Fort Timbers Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
477. Damage Prevention 093835: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4029 Nenana Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

478. Damage Prevention 093847: Reece Albert, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1911 S. Main (Stokes), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
479. Damage Prevention 093853: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Pressler St. (W. 5th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
480. Damage Prevention 093854: Quality Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 518 W. Ash St. (S. Georgia Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
481. Damage Prevention 093855: A&D Dirtworks and Welding Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2413 Poplar St. (N.E. 24th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
482. Damage Prevention 093858: DCP Operating Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2019 (State Hwy. 302), West Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
483. Damage Prevention 093869: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Blk. Yorkwood St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
484. Damage Prevention 093870: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6104 Woodview Ave. (White Rock Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
485. Damage Prevention 093874: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 329 11th Ave. N. (4th St. N.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
486. Damage Prevention 093875: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 426 Brook Shore Ct. (Sugar Lakes Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
487. Damage Prevention 093878: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 11539 Byronstone Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
488. Damage Prevention 093879: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 812 Adams St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
489. Damage Prevention 093880: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 N. Dubellette St. (Palo Pinto St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
490. Damage Prevention 093881: Saville Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 100 Artisan Ridge Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
491. Damage Prevention 093882: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5002 Maple Terrace Dr. (Sandy Cedar Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
492. Damage Prevention 093888: V&S Construction Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Heather Oaks Dr. (Timberwood Falls), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

493. Damage Prevention 093892: Unicom Systems, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3701 Monica Ln. (Alta Vista Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
494. Damage Prevention 093900: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2615 E. Wallisville Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
495. Damage Prevention 093921: City of Orange enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1107 Cypress Wood Dr., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
496. Damage Prevention 093924: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3806 Ramsgate Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
497. Damage Prevention 093926: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 W. Montgomery St., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
498. Damage Prevention 093942: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3930 Dorchester St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
499. Damage Prevention 093947: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at Eureka Springs St. (Cave Springs St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
500. Damage Prevention 093948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8544 Rainy Lake Dr. (Tallgrass Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
501. Damage Prevention 093950: City of Murphy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Rolling Oak Dr. (Meadow Creek Dr.), Murphy, Collin County, Texas.
502. Damage Prevention 093951: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Lakeview Pl., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
503. Damage Prevention 093952: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at McMillen Dr. (Bear Paw Ln.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.
504. Damage Prevention 093953: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2181 Long Branch Dr. (Crowbridge Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
505. Damage Prevention 093954: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3627 Ave. R (37th St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
506. Damage Prevention 093957: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2426 W. Prairie, Denton, Denton County, Texas.
507. Damage Prevention 093958: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3027 N. Bowie (W. Cedar), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

508. Damage Prevention 093959: City of Seymour enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1025 W. California (W. Custer), Seymour, Baylor County, Texas.
509. Damage Prevention 093960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Parmer Ave. (N. 18th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
510. Damage Prevention 093961: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2634 Michaelangelo St., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
511. Damage Prevention 093964: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4512 Mirlo (Wild Boar Crossing), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
512. Damage Prevention 093968: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 Lily Ln. (Price Dr.), Wharton, Wharton County, Texas.
513. Damage Prevention 093973: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 W. Heaton St. (Bedford Dr.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
514. Damage Prevention 093976: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2809 Chester Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
515. Damage Prevention 093979: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5000 Sandy Cedar Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
516. Damage Prevention 093981: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Warren Dr., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
517. Damage Prevention 093982: JR West Texas Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3415 W. Walker St. (FM 3099), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.
518. Damage Prevention 093984: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2615 N.E. 6th Ave. (Ridgemere), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
519. Damage Prevention 093985: Rocking F enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2615 N.E. 6th Ave. (Ridgemere), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
520. Damage Prevention 093986: Westwood Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 31114 Aumbrey Ivy Ct., Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
521. Damage Prevention 093987: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 124 Sequoia, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
522. Damage Prevention 093988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 31114 Aumbrey Ivy Ct., Hockley, Harris County, Texas.

523. Damage Prevention 093990: WCI Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Cayden Oaks (Velvet Oaks), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
524. Damage Prevention 093998: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.4(g), at W. Alabama St. (Woodhead St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
525. Damage Prevention 094006: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 Land Creek Cv. (Liberty Park Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
526. Damage Prevention 094009: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7100 Blk. Silver Leaf Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
527. Damage Prevention 094013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6129 Paddlefish Dr. (Texas Shiner Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
528. Damage Prevention 094034: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28411 Mill Run Dr. (Shoveler Duck Way), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
529. Damage Prevention 094042: Lakeside Commercial Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6929 Airport Blvd. (Kenniston Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
530. Damage Prevention 094043: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3612 Congress Ave. (Pickle Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
531. Damage Prevention 094070: T & M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8021 N. MacArthur Blvd. (Ranch View Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
532. Damage Prevention 094073: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Goforth Rd. (Claudia Ln.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
533. Damage Prevention 094075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 514 W. Alabama St. (S. 4th St.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
534. Damage Prevention 094076: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 100 Logwood (McCauley Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
535. Damage Prevention 094090: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Milam St. (S. East St.), Wharton, Wharton County, Texas.
536. Damage Prevention 094102: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15907 Moonlight Creek Ct, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

537. Damage Prevention 094108: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cien Rd. (State Hwy. 146), Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.
538. Damage Prevention 094109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 454 Redbud Cir. (Magnolia), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
539. Damage Prevention 094120: Deep South Communications, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 16 Brittan Pl. (Dogwood Lake Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
540. Damage Prevention 094124: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 E. Mesquite St. (S. Main St.), West, McLennan County, Texas.
541. Damage Prevention 094126: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Laurel (6th), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
542. Damage Prevention 094128: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 E. Texas (7th), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
543. Damage Prevention 094146: KCK Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 800 Eulalia Dr. (9th), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
544. Damage Prevention 094147: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Eulalia Dr. (9th), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
545. Damage Prevention 094150: City of Tomball enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1018 Rudolph (E. Hufsmith), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
546. Damage Prevention 094151: WPM Construction Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 304 E. 24th St. (San Jacinto St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
547. Damage Prevention 094153: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 Alpha Ln., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
548. Damage Prevention 094165: Noland's Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. Oklahoma Dr. (E. Pecan St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
549. Damage Prevention 094167: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 W. 6th St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
550. Damage Prevention 094172: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3409 Ponderosa Rd. (Delmar Rd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

551. Damage Prevention 094175: Faith Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.4(d), at 7709 Ethel St. (Wayside Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
552. Damage Prevention 094180: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Persimmon (Cobble Stone), Inez, Victoria County, Texas.
553. Damage Prevention 094186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4713 Woodview St. (Woodland Park Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
554. Damage Prevention 094187: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4032 Aldenwood Rd. (Invermore), Cross Roads, Denton County, Texas.
555. Damage Prevention 094189: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 74 Trinity St. (E. Cesar Chavez St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
556. Damage Prevention 094190: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 E. Semands (Gilmore St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
557. Damage Prevention 094192: West Texas Gas N. Permian Midstream, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3100 (State Hwy. 137), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.
558. Damage Prevention 094198: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. (SPS) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 704 N. Odom (E. Bennett), Seymour, Baylor County, Texas.
559. Damage Prevention 094202: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20011 Cypresswood Dr. (Fairfield Creek), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
560. Damage Prevention 094203: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Ridgevan Dr. (Ridgevan St.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
561. Damage Prevention 094211: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4002 Laura Ln. (Stevens Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
562. Damage Prevention 094215: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5500 Blk. Olympia Fields Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
563. Damage Prevention 094220: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13219 Holston Hills Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
564. Damage Prevention 094222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 N. Merrill Ave. (E. Davis St.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
565. Damage Prevention 094225: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Kingston Dr. (Brenham), Godley, Johnson County, Texas.

566. Damage Prevention 094227: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6009 Amberwood Ct. (Englishoak Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
567. Damage Prevention 094229: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 228 W. Monterey St. (S. Rusk), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
568. Damage Prevention 094231: FX5 Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1924 Briar Hill Dr. (Doliver Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
569. Damage Prevention 094232: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 E. 12th St. (Birch St.), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
570. Damage Prevention 094233: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2524 Burnett Ave. (26th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
571. Damage Prevention 094234: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14202 Valley View (Dean St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
572. Damage Prevention 094239: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2047 Swift Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
573. Damage Prevention 094240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 W. Randol Mill Rd. (S. Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
574. Damage Prevention 094242: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6007 Deerwood Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
575. Damage Prevention 094250: Targa Pipeline Mid-Continent WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at L Rd. (State Hwy. 137), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.
576. Damage Prevention 094265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2029 N. 9th St. (Lillius St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
577. Damage Prevention 094266: City of Abilene enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2029 N. 9th St. (Lillius St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
578. Damage Prevention 094267: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19300 Blk. Spring Creek Rd., Flint, Smith County, Texas.
579. Damage Prevention 094268: Baker & Co. Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19300 Blk. Spring Creek Rd., Flint, Smith County, Texas.

580. Damage Prevention 094271: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10 Cypress Point (Fairlane Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
581. Damage Prevention 094273: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9th St. (S. Verne St.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
582. Damage Prevention 094283: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12829 Wood Lilly Trl., Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
583. Damage Prevention 094286: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16507 Willingham Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
584. Damage Prevention 094287: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Alameda (Ohio), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
585. Damage Prevention 094293: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8911 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
586. Damage Prevention 094295: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2218 McClendon St. (Montclair Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
587. Damage Prevention 094297: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2024 Kimmy Dr. (W. Villa Maria), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
588. Damage Prevention 094298: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25480 Cilantro Dr. (Wildrye Dr.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
589. Damage Prevention 094299: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8207 Lamount Dr. (Scotty Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
590. Damage Prevention 094301: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5119 Laurelwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
591. Damage Prevention 094303: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 345 N. Zaragoza Rd. (Roseway Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
592. Damage Prevention 094305: Coastal Conduit & Ditching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6610 McMahan Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
593. Damage Prevention 094306: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6610 McMahan Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
594. Damage Prevention 094314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 W. Heron St. (Burnett Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

595. Damage Prevention 094332: Protex Plumbing & Mechanical, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2449 Calibogus Dr. (Nightjar Song Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
596. Damage Prevention 094335: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11900 Blk. Fairmeadow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
597. Damage Prevention 094341: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23111 Canyon Lake Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
598. Damage Prevention 094347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Dutton Ave. (S. Valley Mills Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
599. Damage Prevention 094349: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3717 Executive Blvd. (Sam Houston Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
600. Damage Prevention 094351: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 643 Augusta Dr. (Cherry Hills Dr.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
601. Damage Prevention 094352: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at US Hwy. 259 (Main St.), Ore City, Upshur County, Texas.
602. Damage Prevention 094356: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Stemmons Fwy. (Fox Ave.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
603. Damage Prevention 094367: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9300 Grove Haven Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
604. Damage Prevention 094370: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 Pecan St. (E. Santa Fe St.), Wharton, Wharton County, Texas.
605. Damage Prevention 094379: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1210 W. Miller Rd. (S. Glenbrook Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
606. Damage Prevention 094383: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Luke Blvd. (Carswell Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
607. Damage Prevention 094388: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 Ehlinger Dr. (Mobiletown), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

608. Damage Prevention 094391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Amistad Ln. (Glacier Ridge), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
609. Damage Prevention 094393: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1503 Memorial Ln. (O'Grady Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
610. Damage Prevention 094399: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7401 Blue Meadow Rd., Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
611. Damage Prevention 094404: City of Keene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 500 Blk. S. Eastern St. (US Hwy. 67), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.
612. Damage Prevention 094406: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11067 FM 848, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
613. Damage Prevention 094407: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13127 Finch Brook Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
614. Damage Prevention 094411: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7765 Skylake Dr. (Crosswind Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
615. Damage Prevention 094412: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25415 Friar Lake Ln. (Bellchase Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
616. Damage Prevention 094413: HTI Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at N. Shady Oaks St. (Sycamore St.), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.
617. Damage Prevention 094414: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6622 Keller St. (Flowers St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
618. Damage Prevention 094422: Conrad Construction Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3600 Blk. Anderson Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
619. Damage Prevention 094428: Lonnie Lischka Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Bartlett Rd. (Stockdick School Rd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
620. Damage Prevention 094433: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 W. Corsicana St. (Larkin), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
621. Damage Prevention 094435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6740 McCoy Dr. (Oaklawn Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
622. Damage Prevention 094439: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2820 Rosewater Ln. (Papillion Way), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

623. Damage Prevention 094443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5004 Bridgewater Dr. (Misty Creek Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
624. Damage Prevention 094447: Edgardo Madrid & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 712 Alleganey Ave. (7th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
625. Damage Prevention 094450: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4002 New Mathis Rd., Elmendorf, Bexar County, Texas.
626. Damage Prevention 094452: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 218 W. Calhoun St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.
627. Damage Prevention 094466: CLM Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at John David Crow Dr. (Houston St.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
628. Damage Prevention 094468: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 S. Powell Pkwy. (5th St.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
629. Damage Prevention 094476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Ross St. (Kaufman St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
630. Damage Prevention 094477: Greater Houston Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14055 Chinook (Carp), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
631. Damage Prevention 094494: SSP Industries, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1930 George Ave. (Truemper St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
632. Damage Prevention 094496: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5118 Maple Hill Trl. (Willow Wood Trl.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
633. Damage Prevention 094501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 Bowlin Dr. (State Hwy. 27), Center Point, Kerr County, Texas.
634. Damage Prevention 094506: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 Fuller (Mitchell), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
635. Damage Prevention 094507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1025 Southwood Dr. (Bosque Blvd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
636. Damage Prevention 094509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12208 Whispering Oaks (Oak Grove Dr.), Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas.

637. Damage Prevention 094517: Circle C Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1019 N. Houston St. (Grand), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
638. Damage Prevention 094527: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 N. Oak (N.E. 10th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
639. Damage Prevention 094530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2624 Somerset Ln. (Nottingham), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
640. Damage Prevention 094548: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2319 Charred Wood Dr. (Firewood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
641. Damage Prevention 094549: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6400 Garden View Dr. (Regency Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
642. Damage Prevention 094555: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. Almenar Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
643. Damage Prevention 094562: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2808 Cary St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
644. Damage Prevention 094569: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 N. Thompson St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
645. Damage Prevention 094574: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6018 Rapid Creek Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
646. Damage Prevention 094582: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13015 Robertcrest St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
647. Damage Prevention 094588: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4398 N. 7th (N. 7th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
648. Damage Prevention 094592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 W. Redwood (N. Cedar), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
649. Damage Prevention 094593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4204 Anita Ave. (Winfield Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
650. Damage Prevention 094594: Circle C Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4204 Anita Ave. (Winfield Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

651. Damage Prevention 094595: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Eaton Ave. (S. Howard St.), Graford, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
652. Damage Prevention 094598: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3319 Doveshire Ct., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
653. Damage Prevention 094601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Frankford Rd. (Coral Ridge Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
654. Damage Prevention 094632: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8306 Yale Dr. (E. Heritage Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
655. Damage Prevention 094634: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at Pinecroft Dr. (Medical Plaza Dr.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.
656. Damage Prevention 094635: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1114 Aldine Bender Rd. (Luthe Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
657. Damage Prevention 094637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1806 Shaw St. (Vilbig Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
658. Damage Prevention 094638: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kingsland Blvd. (Jordan Ranch Blvd.), Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.
659. Damage Prevention 094640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Arrowhead Ln. (Peppercrest Ln.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas.
660. Damage Prevention 094644: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Shadybrook Trl. (Cross Shore Dr.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
661. Damage Prevention 094648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2914 Randy Ln. (Josey Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
662. Damage Prevention 094649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 141 College Dr. (Houston St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
663. Damage Prevention 094653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Concord Rd. (Grape Creek Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
664. Damage Prevention 094654: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5903 Blythewood Dr. (Flournoy Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

665. Damage Prevention 094656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7001 Hightower St. (Mims St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
666. Damage Prevention 094657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 E. Logan St. (Meadowcreek Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
667. Damage Prevention 094658: Bobbitt Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at State Hwy. 176 (Sulfur Draw RC), Knott, Howard County, Texas.
668. Damage Prevention 094661: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13900 Blk. E. Cypress Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
669. Damage Prevention 094663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 12179 CR 167, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
670. Damage Prevention 094665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 Rolling Hills Trl. (Washington Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
671. Damage Prevention 094667: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9311 State Hwy. 6, Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
672. Damage Prevention 094668: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4225 State Hwy. 7, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
673. Damage Prevention 094669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7236 Tin Star Dr. (Eagle Ranch Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
674. Damage Prevention 094670: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13811 Copeland Oaks Blvd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
675. Damage Prevention 094672: Liberty Civil Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Phantom Hill Blvd. (Niederwald Strasse), Niederwald, Hays County, Texas.
676. Damage Prevention 094673: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. Rolling Terrace Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
677. Damage Prevention 094674: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4405 Murphy Ln. (Cedar Elm Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

678. Damage Prevention 094679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3411 W. Jefferson Blvd. (Meredith Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
679. Damage Prevention 094680: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1724 Edgewood Terr. (Kemble St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
680. Damage Prevention 094681: Protex Plumbing & Mechanical, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 112 Lotus Cv. (Escalera Pkwy.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
681. Damage Prevention 094682: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4226 Honea Egypt Rd. (Ponderosa Trl.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
682. Damage Prevention 094687: Aguilar Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4009 Sun Valley Dr., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
683. Damage Prevention 094689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3220 Woodstone Trl. (Southwood Trl.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
684. Damage Prevention 094690: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13527 Cahill Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
685. Damage Prevention 094692: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5016 Blooming Hibiscus Ln., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
686. Damage Prevention 094694: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 Neal Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
687. Damage Prevention 094698: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5425 Jefferson (Hughes), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
688. Damage Prevention 094700: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Mont Blanc (Lafayette Dr.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.
689. Damage Prevention 094705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 809 East Rd. (E. South Loop), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
690. Damage Prevention 094706: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7100 Sparkling Light Dr. (Ivy Wreath Dr.), Del Valle, Travis County, Texas.

691. Damage Prevention 094709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1220 Clark Springs Dr. (Limestone Creek Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
692. Damage Prevention 094710: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4028 Lovers Ln. (Tulane St.), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
693. Damage Prevention 094711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1775 Warner Ranch Dr. (Louis Henna Blvd.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.
694. Damage Prevention 094712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1617 Three Points Rd. (Vision Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
695. Damage Prevention 094715: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 138 N. Beaton (W. 3rd), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
696. Damage Prevention 094716: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4408 Wheeler St. (Wayne St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
697. Damage Prevention 094726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 N. Main St. (W. 8th St.), Joshua, Johnson County, Texas.
698. Damage Prevention 094729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6036 Warmouth Dr. (Shiner Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
699. Damage Prevention 094732: Canary Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1601 S. Stemmons Fwy. (Country Ridge Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
700. Damage Prevention 094737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 929 W. Chestnut (S. Chandler), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
701. Damage Prevention 094739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10923 McCree Rd. (Rolling Rock Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
702. Damage Prevention 094757: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1348 Saddlebrook Ct. (Kentucky Derby), Bartonville, Denton County, Texas.

703. Damage Prevention 094763: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 N. Barbara St. (E. Brenda Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
704. Damage Prevention 094764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Detroit St. (Holleman Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
705. Damage Prevention 094765: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7789 King Arthur Rd. (Camelot Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
706. Damage Prevention 094767: Rink's Lease Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Teak Ave. (31st St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
707. Damage Prevention 094774: Texstar Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 111 Lone Star Blvd. (S. Flores St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
708. Damage Prevention 094775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. College St. (Brendon Lee Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
709. Damage Prevention 094776: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4504 Emerson Ave. (Lomo Alto Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
710. Damage Prevention 094777: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3002 Shannon Ln. (Atrium Dr.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
711. Damage Prevention 094789: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4654 S. 14th St. (S. Bowie), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
712. Damage Prevention 094791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3027 England Pkwy. (N. Day Miar Rd.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
713. Damage Prevention 094794: Diamondback E&P, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 33 (Angle Rd.), Big Lake, Howard County, Texas.
714. Damage Prevention 094795: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1319 Magnolia St. (US Hwy. 82), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
715. Damage Prevention 094821: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3800 University (Hunters Glen), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

716. Damage Prevention 094822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1700 Mistletoe (9th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
717. Damage Prevention 094823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 Forest Glenn (Osborn), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
718. Damage Prevention 094829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Mulberry St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.
719. Damage Prevention 094830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7531 Rosemont Rd. (Carbona Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
720. Damage Prevention 094832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Lincoln Ave. (Foster Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
721. Damage Prevention 094833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1208 Eagle Mountain Dr. (Champlain Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
722. Damage Prevention 094836: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1203 W. Gandy St. (Perry Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
723. Damage Prevention 094837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3565 W. Walnut St. (S. Jupiter), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
724. Damage Prevention 094838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5110 Bradford Dr. (Crestview), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
725. Damage Prevention 094842: Jimmy Evans Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 2211 E.M. Franklin Ave. (Manor Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
726. Damage Prevention 094856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2409 Marx St. (Marx), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
727. Damage Prevention 094861: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pioneer Rd. (Kevin Cir.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
728. Damage Prevention 094863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7109 Lost Horizon Dr. (Cobblestone Dr.), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.

729. Damage Prevention 094866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8637 Rainy Lake Dr. (Big Thicket Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
730. Damage Prevention 094874: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Laurel Ln. (Willow Way), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.
731. Damage Prevention 094875: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Alabama St. (Como St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
732. Damage Prevention 094884: Generator Supercenter, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7710 Summer Night Ln., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
733. Damage Prevention 094886: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Redbud Trl. (Shahan Dr.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.
734. Damage Prevention 094890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2326 Lonneck Dr. (Wood Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
735. Damage Prevention 094894: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1724 Edgewood Terr. (Kemble St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
736. Damage Prevention 094895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Mesa Ct. (Sonora Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
737. Damage Prevention 094896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3608 Woodbury Rd. (Elam Rd.), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
738. Damage Prevention 094903: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1806 W. Point Tap Rd. (Evergreen St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
739. Damage Prevention 094911: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 Owens St. (Belknap), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
740. Damage Prevention 094919: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 515 E. Dallas Rd. (Dooley St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

741. Damage Prevention 094921: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1115 Alma St. (Botham Jean Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
742. Damage Prevention 094923: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5911 Fox Point Trl. (Fox Creek Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
743. Damage Prevention 094926: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 206 Sam Houston St. (W. Ave. B), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
744. Damage Prevention 094927: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Ross St. (Lake Park), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
745. Damage Prevention 094929: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1220 Clark Springs Dr. (Mineral Springs Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
746. Damage Prevention 094931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7132 Granville Dr. (Cabot Estates Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
747. Damage Prevention 094936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6008 Waterview Dr. (Woodlake Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
748. Damage Prevention 094940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1113 Country Club Ct. (Country Club Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
749. Damage Prevention 094965: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4712 Englishtown Dr. (Livingston Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
750. Damage Prevention 094976: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Churchill Dr. (Bomber Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
751. Damage Prevention 094981: Bull Creek Pipeline Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at CR 829 (CR 2600), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
752. Damage Prevention 094982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7124 Military Pkwy., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

753. Damage Prevention 095007: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 320 Creekside Dr. (Timbercreek Dr.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
754. Damage Prevention 095016: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1109 N. Preston (W. Linden), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.
755. Damage Prevention 095018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21 Gregg Rd. (1st St.), Krum, Denton County, Texas.
756. Damage Prevention 095025: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 627 E. Rest Cottage Dr. (Nazarene Ct.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
757. Damage Prevention 095027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9 Stephens Ct. (Hogans Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
758. Damage Prevention 095032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2204 Water Stone Trl. (Morriss Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

759. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

760. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

PUBLIC INPUT

761. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

762. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.